Eden Marine High School Works notification | 4 December 2024

Dear staff, parents and carers,

Suspected bonded asbestos material was found underneath a displaced floor tile in the movement area on level one of Building D at Eden Marine High School on Tuesday 26 November 2024.

The immediate area and the woodworking and design rooms, along with a storeroom, were cordoned off and access was restricted on the same day.

Learning is continuing in alternative woodwork and design rooms.

An independent hygienist removed tile samples and bonding adhesive — which are not listed in the school's asbestos register — for testing on Saturday 1 December 2024.

The hygienist will then provide recommendations for future remediation if the presence of asbestos is confirmed.

Access to the rooms and area will continue to remain restricted.

We will keep the community informed when we receive test results.

The health, safety, and wellbeing of the school and the local community is our highest priority.

Thank you for your cooperation during this important work.



Email: schoolinfrastructure@det.nsw.edu.au Phone: 1300 482 651 www.schoolinfrastructure.nsw.gov.au

